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Environmental Protection Agency,
The Licenses Unit, P.O.Box 3000,
Public Office Headquarters,
Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford.

30th April 2007

Waste to Energy Facility at Pigeon House Road, Podibeg
Peninsula, Dublin 4.
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Re:
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Dear Secretary,

I have been asked by An Bord Pleanila to refer to the above-mentionedcase and in particular
to the oral hearing chaired by Mr. Padraic Thornton which was adjourned by him on Thursday
the 26th of April, 2007.

Please be advised that the oral hearing will be re-conveningin the Grc@h%m Hotel, Upper O'
Connell Street, Dublin 1 at 11.00 a.m on the 15th of May, 2007. &
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If you have any further queries in relation to this matter plegﬁ’ gb%tact the undersigned officer

- of the Board. NI
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Please quote the above-mentioned reference nu @'}1 any correspondence or telephone
contact with the Baord. & é&\\
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Yours faithfully, &
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{ Siobhan White
Executive Officer
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An Bord Pleanala

64 Sriid Maoilbhride,
Baile Atha Cliath 1.

Tel: (01) 858 8100
LoCall: 1890275 175
Fax: (1) 872 2684
Web.http//www.pleanala.ie
email:bord@pleanala.ie

| 64 Mariborough Street,

Dublin 1.
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